
Addendum # 1 
Roofing Repair Services Price Agreement 

RFP# FY16-SCPW-01 
 
 

• Page 12 of RFP, Section C.1. 
o Question D. - Response to Contract Terms and Conditions. 

 Please provide more detail as to what you are looking for in this questions? 
 What do you need us to provide/Answer? 

 
Please elaborate on how your organization will meet the terms and conditions 
of the contract and how does your organization plan to comply with the scope 
of work.  Make sure all required forms are included in the proposal. 
 

o Question E. 1. – Response to Specifications 
 Please provide more detail as to what you are looking for in this questions? 
 What do you need us to provide/Answer? 
 Do you want us to only answer what is under page 13, section IV. Specifications 

or what other information do you need? 
 

Please elaborate on how your organization will meet all the specifications 
regarding organizational experience, organizational references and mandatory 

specifications and how will it be accomplished. 
 

• Page 41 of RFP, Appendix F 
o Question – Grand Total Cost (Items 1 through 3). 

 Do you want a total of all rates from 1. Hourly Rate for Foreman, 2. Hourly Rate 
for Roofer and 3. Hourly Rate Apprentice? 
 
Yes, please add everything up.  “Grand total” means add everything up!” 

 
 
 

 


